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From: Markets Secretariat <marketssecretariat@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:07 PM

To: Lowe, Philip
‘Leigh.O'Neill ‘Bennett, Adam’; 'Dean.Firth
I J2mes L CHEW; ‘noelmenamara Il Wi'son, Stuart’;
‘john.lonsdal Gregson, Scott; Brown, Diane; Kate
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Cc: Markets Secretariat;

Subject: Business Growth Fund roundtable - 6 December 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: BGF - Roundtable agenda and attendees .docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
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Good afternoon,

Please find attached the agenda and attendees for tomorrow’s Business Growth Fund roundtable at 10.30am at
Parliament House in Canberra.

We have noted down all observers for this roundtable.

For all non-Parliament House pass holders, please arrive at 10am to sign in and pick up your security pass from the
marble foyer (main entry) security desk.

You will be required to show photo ID. Treasurer’s Office staff will then escort you at 10.15am to the meeting
room.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me on (02) 6263 4119 if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Secretariat Unit, Markets Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent PARKES ACT 2600

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by
error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.
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AUSTRALIAN BUSINESS GROWTH FUND — AGENDA AND ATTENDEES

Stakeholder Meeting Agenda

Date: Thursday 6 December 2018
Time: 10:30 — 11.30am
Location: MG.63, Parliament House

Item | Agenda item Report by Format Time
1. | Opening remarks Treasurer Verbal 10:30am
1.1 | Introductions and apologies
1.2 | Role of a Business Growth Fund in improving access to
finance for Australian businesses
2. | Update on small business lending conditions RBA Verbal 10:40am
Governor
3. | Update on regulatory issues - APRA representative on APRA Verbal 10:45am
capital treatment of equity investments into an Australian
BGF
4. | Update on international experience - experience with the | HSBC Verbal/Slides | 10:50am
BGF in the UK and Canada
5. | Questions on BGF and international experience All Verbal 10:55am
6. | Views on an Australian BGF All Verbal 11:05am
7. | Next steps All Verbal 11:15am
8. | Closing remarks Treasurer Verbal 11:25am
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Roundtable Attendees

The Hon Josh Frydenberg MP
Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash

Dr Philip Lowe
Ms Leigh O’Neill

Mr David Lindberg
Mr Adam Bennett

Mr Dean Firth
Mr James Chew

Mr Noel McNamara
Mr Stuart Wilson
Mr John Lonsdale
Mr Scott Gregson

Ms Diane Brown

Ms Kate Carnell
Ms Anna Bligh
Mr Peter Strong

Treasurer

Minister for Small and Family
Business, Skills, and
Vocational Education
Governor

Customer Executive, Small
Business and Business Direct
Chief Executive Officer,
Business Bank

Group Executive, Business
and Private Bank

Head of Business Banking
Global Head, Regulatory
Strategy

Chief Risk Officer

Portfolio Manager

Deputy Chair

Executive General Manager,
Merger and Authorisation
Review

Deputy Secretary, Markets
Group

Ombudsman

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer

RBA
NAB

Westpac
CBA

Macquarie Bank
HSBC

HSBC Australia
AustralianSuper
APRA
ACCC

Treasury

ASBFEO
ABA
COSBOA
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